
Christina Stacey - RE: Mercy parking lot sign - Permit #2368 

Chris, thanks for getting in touch, we would love to have this completed soon.

The distance between the legs is 72”

The sign will be 5’ 10” from the edge of the property line,

Any other questions please let me know,

Once again thanks for the help.

Matt Gallagher
Supervisor of Plant and Engineering.
Mercy Hospital.
207 879­3865

From: Christina Stacey [mailto:cstacey@portlandmaine.gov] 
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 11:00 AM
To: Gallagher, Matthew
Subject: Mercy parking lot sign - Permit #2368

Hi Matt,

I am looking at the application for Mercy's new parking sign for the lot at the corner of State & Spring Streets.  I 
had a couple quick questions that I hoped you could answer:
1) What is the approximate distance between the two back legs of the sign (i.e what is the spread at the back of 
the triangle)?
2) What will the setback be from the property line to the front leg of the sign?  Based on the submitted survey 
plan, it looks to be somewhere between 4 and 5 feet.  Please be aware that signs must be set back at least 5 feet 
from the property line.

Thanks for your help and for your patience as we complete review of your permit application.

Yours,
Chris

From: "Gallagher, Matthew" <gallagherm@emhs.org>
To: 'Christina Stacey' <cstacey@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 10/21/2015 9:10 AM
Subject: RE: Mercy parking lot sign - Permit #2368
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Christina Stacey
Zoning Specialist - Inspections Division
City of Portland
389 Congress St.
Portland, ME 04101
(207) 874-8695
cstacey@portlandmaine.gov

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
This email message, including any associated files, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and 
may contain information that is confidential, privileged, or subject to copyright, trade secret or other 
protection. This message also may contain information protected by state and federal privacy laws that 
are enforced through serious civil and criminal sanctions. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or 
distribution is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender 
immediately by replying to this e-mail, and delete the original and all copies of this message from your 
computer or other device. 
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